

Maria Giulia Boni

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Maria Giulia Boni works with the Department of Dispute Resolution. As part of her practice, she has acquired particular experience in commercial and corporate litigation, with a main focus in real estate matters. She is involved in assisting, both in and out of court, corporate groups and companies in contracting, buying, selling and leasing of real estate.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2017 – 2022
ADVANT Nctm, Milan, Italy
- Trainee** | 2015 – 2017
ADVANT Nctm, Milan, Italy
- Trainee** | 2014 – 2015
Mascheroni & Associati, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2017**
Abilitazione alla professione forense. Iscritto all'Albo degli Avvocati di Milano
- 2014**
Laurea in Giurisprudenza, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Pavia, Pavia
- 2012**
Programma Erasmus, Zagabria, Croazia



INFO

- Date of Birth**
3rd June 1989
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- Fax**
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
mgboni@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution